

Revised Cabinet Pink Note

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2017 22:46:12 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-20- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v7 (ENERGY Edits).docx (311.98 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the revised pink note. Changes we discussed this evening are highlighted so they are easy to see. Divisions had no concerns. We'll share with MO now for concurrent review. We were going to wait to send with the Cabinet minute, but since that document isn't ready yet, we'll share separately.

Let us know if you're comfortable with the changes.

Thanks,
Hillary